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Memorandum 
 
To: Board Members 
 
From: Christopher Warner 
 
Cc: Leadership Team 
 
Subject: Board Action Report – Notation Item 829 
 
Date: February 21, 2011 
 

On February 15, 2011, Notation Item 829 was calendared.  This item would have amended 
Board Order 028 to require a majority vote of the Board for any action to fill a Senior Executive 
Service position or any position reporting to any Member of the Board, as well as for any human 
capital plan, hiring plan, or internal reorganization of functions or personnel.  The item would 
also have required that there be no further internal reassignments or transfers, hiring actions, 
transfers of employees from other agencies, details of employees internally or from other 
agencies, or any other similar action until there is a Board-approved Human Capital Plan and 
Hiring Plan for Fiscal Year 2011. 
 

Voting Summary – Notation Item 829 
 
Disposition: CALENDARED 
Disposition date: February 15, 2011 
 
 Approve Disapprove Calendar Not 

Participating 
Date 

R. Moure-Eraso   X  2/15/2011 

J. Bresland X    2/16/2011 

M. Griffon   X  2/17/2011 

W. Wark X    2/15/2011 

W. Wright X    2/15/2011 


